
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
February 7, 2017

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)
a. RE: January 24, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: January 2017 Transfers

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Brian Collins, Field Services District Supervisor, MN Dept of 
Corrections (5 min)

a. RE: Introduction

4. 9:15 a.m. Tammi Tikalsky and Betsy Lasch (15 min)
a. RE: CR 29 Safety Concerns
b. * In addition to the 4 way stop signs at 10th Ave, adding 4 way stop signs at the 

intersection of First Ave SE and Co Rd 29
c. * Reducing the speed limit from 55 mph to 45 mph 
d. * Future walking trail on the south side of Co Rd 29 from 10th Ave to First Ave SE
e.

5. 9:30 a.m. Chad Washa, Le Sueur County Fair Board (10 min)
a. RE: 2017 Budget
b. RE: Personnel Changes

6. 9:40 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)
a. RE: Out of State Travel Request
b. RE: Salaries

7. 9:45 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 1 / 89



8. 9:55 a.m. Technical Solutions (10 min)
a. RE: Audio - Video Upgrade in Commissioner's Room

9. 10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: CR29 Information 
b. RE: Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 5 Appointment Order
c. RE: Joyride 
d. RE: Out of State Travel Request: NACE Conference, April 9-13, 2017 in 

Cinncinnati, OH
e. RE: RFP Update
f. RE: Public Hearings - CD23, CD43, CD44 on April 18th, 2017
g.
h.  

10. 10:15 a.m. Closed Meeting
a. RE: To develop offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.575.0570, 

20.575.0580 and 01.103.7600 - MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3)

11. 10:30 a.m. Consider Purchase Agreement

12. Commissioner Committee Reports

13. Future Meetings

14. 11:00 a.m. Parks - Trails Workshop

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 2 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda (5 min)

RE: January 24, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: January 2017 Transfers

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 3 / 89



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
January 24, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, January 24, 
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Lance Wetzel was excused. 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian were also present. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the January 17, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved a Gambling Application for the NWTF Valley Yelpers

Mike Lagerquist, VINE Community Engagement Specialist appeared before the Board with an 
informational transit system update.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources appeared before the Board with several items for 
approval.

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners and the Employee Recognition Committee would 
like to recognize the following employees on their significant length of service with Le Sueur 
County.

Kari Sowieja 25 years Human Services
Brent Christian 20 years Attorney’s Office
Roxanne Billings 15 years Human Services
Judy Yokiel 15 years Human Services
Matt Shouler 10 years Sheriff’s Office

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to accept the resignation from Nicole Wegner, part time Corrections 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective January 29, 2017.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to advertise for a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s 
Office as a Grade 6, Step 1 at $17.94 per hour.  

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in 
Human Services as a Grade 10, Step 1 at $22.64 per hour.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly the Board approved with Commissioners 
Gliszinski, Connolly and Rohlfing in favor, King not in favor, and Wetzel absent to set the 2017 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 4 / 89



elected official salaries at a 5% increase for the County Sheriff and a 3.5% increase for the 
County Auditor Treasurer, Attorney and Recorder, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 386.015, totals 
as follows:  

County Sheriff $110,589.97
County Auditor-Treasurer $  98,337.05
County Attorney $  99,727.22
County Recorder $  70,711.09

Mike Schultz, Soil & Water Director appeared before the Board with two items for approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
Ditch Specialist position proposal to be hired within Soil & Water and this person will be 
appointed as county drainage inspector at a later date per Minnesota Statute 103E.065.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to spend $4,437.50 of gravel tax money for the Tom Gregor Hayable Buffer Project. 

Jeff Neisen appeared before the Board with one item for approval. 

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
purchase of new desktops and laptops for 2017 from both ITsavvy and GovConnection with a 
total not to exceed $55,594.71. Two quotes were received from ITsavvy for $56,009 and 
GovConnection for $55,594.71.

The Board also directed Jeff Neisen to get quotes for monitors in the Commissioner’s Room and 
report back to the Board at the February 7, 2017 Board Meeting.

Darrell Pettis, Administrator appeared before the Board with several items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
to open seasonal bids on Tuesday, February 21st at 10:00 a.m. 

Board Member Committee Reports:

Commissioner Gliszinski attended a South Central Workforce Council meeting. Discussion at 
the meeting included their work with dislocated workers and finding employment.
Commissioner Rohlfing attended an MVAC meeting. Thrift stores are doing well and there was 
discussion on continuing with the Food Hub.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, February 7, 2016 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 5 / 89



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, January 24, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda: (King-Gliszinski) 
●Approved the resignation from Nicole Wegner in the Sheriff’s Office. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved to advertise for a part time Corrections Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office. (Connolly-
King) 
●Approved to post and request the merit list for a full time Agency Social Worker in Human Services. 
(King-Gliszinski)  
●Approved to set the 2017 elected official salaries at a 5% increase for the County Sheriff and a 3.5% 
increase for the County Auditor Treasurer, Attorney and Recorder, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 
386.015. (Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved a proposal for a Ditch Specialist position to be hired within Soil & Water and appointed as 
county drainage inspector at a later date per Minnesota Statute 103E.065. (King-Connolly)
●Approved to spend $4,437.50 of gravel tax money for the Tom Gregor Hayable Buffer Project. 
(Gliszinski-Connolly)
●Approved the purchase of new desktops and laptops for 2017. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved to open seasonal bids on Tuesday, February 21st at 10:00 a.m. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Adjourned until Tuesday, February 7, 2016 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman
                                                                                        

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 6 / 89

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


January 2017 Transfers

#1639 Transfer 2,922.00 from Agency to Revenue
(January Landshark)

#1640 Transfer 46,744.00 from Cap Imp to Revenue
(Correct war #41827; 8-12-16)

#1641 Transfer 172.62 from Human Services to Road & Bridge
(December Fuel)

#1642 Transfer 33.68 from Victim Witness to Road & Bridge
(December Fuel)

#1643 Transfer 38.89 from Env Services to Road & Bridge
(December Fuel)

#1644 Transfer 2,025.89 from Revenue to Road & Bridge
(December Fuel- Parks – 1649.71; Assessor 132.76;
Maint 124.33; EM 26.03; Vets 93.06)

#1645 Transfer 23,800.00 from Agency to Revenue
(2016 Wages for Gun Permits)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 7 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 8 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Brian Collins, Field Services District Supervisor, MN Dept of 
Corrections (5 min)

RE: Introduction

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 9 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:15 a.m. Tammi Tikalsky and Betsy Lasch (15 min)

RE: CR 29 Safety Concerns

* In addition to the 4 way stop signs at 10th Ave, adding 4 way stop signs at the intersection of First Ave 
SE and Co Rd 29

* Reducing the speed limit from 55 mph to 45 mph 

* Future walking trail on the south side of Co Rd 29 from 10th Ave to First Ave SE

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 10 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 11 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:30 a.m. Chad Washa, Le Sueur County Fair Board (10 min)

RE: 2017 Budget

RE: Personnel Changes

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 12 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 13 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

9:40 a.m. Jim Golgart, Veterans Services (5 min)

RE: Out of State Travel Request

RE: Salaries

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 14 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

9:45 a.m. Human Resources (10 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 15 / 89



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

February 7, 2017

Recommendation to grant regular status to Megan Kelly, full time Agency Social Worker in Human 
Services, effective January 27, 2017.  Megan has completed the six-month trial period.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Erin Wachtel, full time Eligibility Worker in Human 
Services, effective February 1, 2017.  Erin has completed the six-month probationary period.  

Recommendation to grant regular status to Allan Sowieja, part time Correctional Officer/Dispatcher 
in the Sheriff’s Office, effective January 28, 2017.  Allan has completed the six-month probationary 
period

Recommendation to accept the retirement request from Don Reak, full time Parks/911 
Coordinator/Ag Inspector in the Highway Department, effective April 30, 2017.  Don has been 
employed with Le Sueur County since December 1978.   

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Parks/911 Coordinator/Ag Inspector in the 
Highway Department as a Grade 11, Step 1 at $24.01 per hour.  

Recommendation to hire Tiffany Hering as a full time Registered Nurse in Public Health, as a Grade 
10, Step 4 at $25.19 per hour, effective March 7, 2017.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 16 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

9:55 a.m. Technical Solutions (10 min)

RE: Audio - Video Upgrade in Commissioner's Room

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 17 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 18 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 9

10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: CR29 Information 

RE: Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 5 Appointment Order

RE: Joyride 

RE: Out of State Travel Request: NACE Conference, April 9-13, 2017 in Cinncinnati, OH

RE: RFP Update

RE: Public Hearings - CD23, CD43, CD44 on April 18th, 2017

 

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 19 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 20 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 21 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 22 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 23 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 24 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 25 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 26 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 27 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 28 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 29 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 30 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 31 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 32 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 33 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 34 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 35 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 36 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 37 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 38 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 39 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 40 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 41 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 42 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 43 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 44 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 45 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 46 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 47 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 48 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 49 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 50 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 51 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 52 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 53 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 54 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 55 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 56 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 57 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 58 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 59 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 60 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 61 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 62 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 63 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 64 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 65 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 66 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 67 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 68 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 69 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 70 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 71 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 72 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 73 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 74 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 75 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 76 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 77 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 78 / 89



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 79 / 89



[26666-0003/2564458/1] 1

STATE OF MINNESOTA
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

RICE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
SEATED CONCURRENTLY PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES SECTION 103E.235 FOR THE 
PURPOSE OF REAPPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE JOINT DRAINAGE AUTHORITY BOARD FOR LE 

SUEUR / RICE COUNTIES JOINT DITCH 5

The matter of the petition of the Appointment 
of Members to the Joint Drainage Authority 
Board 

Appointment Order

The County Boards of Commissioners of Le Sueur and Rice Counties, meeting concurrently at 
their regular meetings on February 7th and February 14th, 2017 respectively, considered 
appointments to the Joint Drainage Authority Board of Le Sueur / Rice Counties Joint Ditch (JD) 
5. After consideration of the matter and upon motion and second duly noted in the minutes of 
meeting, the Boards adopt the following Findings and Order:

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur / Rice Counties JD 5 is an existing Joint Ditch between the two Counties 

and the Joint Drainage Authority for JD 5 was established by previous joint action of the County 

Boards of Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, the resolution establishing the Joint Drainage Authority did not address the filling of 

vacancies or re-appointment of membership to the Joint Drainage Authority Board; and

WHEREAS, vacancies exist on the Joint Drainage Authority Board.

THEREFORE, based on the forgoing, the Boards of Commissioners of Le Sueur and Rice 

Counties, seated concurrently, adopt the following:

ORDER

1. The Boards acknowledge and reestablish the Joint Drainage Authority pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes Section 103E.235 for Le Sueur / Rice Counties JD 5.

2. Vacancies on the Joint Drainage Authority Board are filled by following initial members:

Gliszinski (Le Sueur County, District 1)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 80 / 89



[26666-0003/2564458/1] 2

Connolly (Le Sueur County, District 2)

Wetzel (Le Sueur County, District 4)

Gillen (Rice County, District 1)

Docken (Rice County, District 5)

3. Future vacancies on the Joint Drainage Authority Board shall be filled by the successor 

Commissioner from the district indicated.

4. Le Sueur County is designated as the “majority” county for the Joint Drainage System. The 

Le Sueur County Auditor shall coordinate with the Rice County Auditor and proceed with 

future management and administration of the resulting Joint System according to 

Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103E.

5. The Joint Drainage Authority acknowledged and reestablished herein shall be perpetual 

until either dissolved or modified by future action of the Le Sueur and Rice County Boards of 

Commissioners, seated jointly.

6. This Order may be signed in counterparts and the counter parts together constitute the full 

Order.

After discussion, the motion Passed and the Findings and Order were Adopted.

Dated this 7th day of February, 2017 LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

By____________________________________
Chairperson

Dated this 14th day of February, 2017 RICE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

By____________________________________
Chairperson

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 81 / 89



JOYRIDE is a sober ride home shuttle 

service. See your hostess or bartender for 

a sober ride home! 

 

AVAILABLE  March 11  8 p.m.-2 a.m.  

 

Thank you to our sponsor for the support 
to offer the  program at no charge! 

 

Bus will cover Le Center  

and a 10 mile radius  

JOYRIDE is a sober ride home shuttle 

service. See your hostess or bartender for 

a sober ride home! 

 

AVAILABLE  March 11  8 p.m.-2 a.m.  

 

Thank you to our sponsor for the support 
to offer the  program at no charge! 

 

Bus will cover Le Center  

and a 10 mile radius  

JOYRIDE is a sober ride home shuttle 

service. See your hostess or bartender for 

a sober ride home! 

 

AVAILABLE  March 11  8 p.m.-2 a.m.  

 

Thank you to our sponsor for the support 
to offer the  program at no charge! 

 

Bus will cover Le Center  

and a 10 mile radius  

JOYRIDE is a sober ride home shuttle 

service. See your hostess or bartender for 

a sober ride home! 

 

AVAILABLE  March 11  8 p.m.-2 a.m.  

 

Thank you to our sponsor for the support 
to offer the  program at no charge! 

 

Bus will cover Le Center  

and a 10 mile radius  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 82 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 10

10:15 a.m. Closed Meeting

RE: To develop offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.575.0570, 20.575.0580 and 01.103.7600 - MN 
Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 83 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 11

10:30 a.m. Consider Purchase Agreement

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 84 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 12

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 85 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 13

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 86 / 89



Future Meetings
February - March 2017 

February 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 
*11:00 a.m. Parks – Trails Work Session
*Reminder: Feb. 7th Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Meeting has been 
cancelled and is rescheduled for Feb. 28th at noon.

February 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

February 11, 2017 Annual Township Meeting, 10:00 a.m. at the Environmental 
Services Bldg. in Le Center

February 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

February 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

February 20, 2017 Offices Closed – Presidents’ Day

February 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. (possibly in Courtroom A)

February 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Rescheduled Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Meeting, 12:00 p.m.

March 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*11:00 a.m.  Work Session - Outpatient Chemical 
Dependency/Mental Health Program

March 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 12, 2017 Daylight Saving Time begins

March 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

Thursday, March 16, 2017 Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 38 Informational Meeting, 
10:00 a.m. at the 4H Family Center in Le Center

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 87 / 89



March 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:00 a.m. Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 5 
Public Hearing at the 4H Family Center in Le Center

10:00 a.m. Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch 38 
Final Redetermination of Benefits Public Hearing at the 4H 
Family Center in Le Center

March 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 88 / 89



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 7, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 14

11:00 a.m. Parks - Trails Workshop

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/7/2017 Page 89 / 89


